NASLINE

(Online Edition)

Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network

No. 21, February 2003

ISSN 1480-5162

Website: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

- 1.1 NASLIN Activities
- 1.2 Sport Information Resource Centre
- 1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles
- 1.4 Other News Bytes

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

- 2.1 E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext
- 2.2 Scholarly Websites
- 2.3 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

3.0 Publications Update

- 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
- 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
- 3.3 Olympiana
- 3.4 Reference Works
- 3.5 Local Interest
- 3.6 Biography
- 3.7 Conference Proceedings
- 3.8 Serials
- 3.9 Special Issues of Periodicals

1.0 News from Sports Organizations 1.1 NASLIN

NASLIN is pleased to announce:

9th Conference, North American Sport Library Network (NASLIN) May 24-25, 2003 Held Jointly with the 31st Annual Conference of the North American Society for Sport History (May 23-26, 2003) Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio

Last May the Executive Council of the NASSH was approached by a NASLIN representative who put forward the advantages of NASLIN holding its two day conference in conjunction with the annual meeting of NASSH. The Council agreed with the sentiment that bringing sport historians and sport information professionals together would add a different dimension to the conferences. The NASLIN presentations have been integrated into the NASSH program schedule as outlined below.

Saturday May 24

8:45 – 9:50 NASLIN/NASSH Session IV

- Welcome to NASLIN participants
- NASLIN Keynote speaker, Andy Geiger, OSU Athletic Director/Assistant Vice President for Student Affairs,
- Title: The State of University Athletics Today.
- 10:05am 11:05 NASLIN/NASSH Session VIII
 - Tamar Chute, Archivist, Ohio State University Archives
 - Title: Do You Have Anything on Football? Or the OSU Archives and Sports Researchers

2:00 – 3:30 NASLIN/NASSH Session XII

- Ted Hathaway, Manager, INFORM Research Services & Co-Director, SABR's Baseball Index
- Title: The First Base for Baseball Research: SABR's Baseball Index

3:45 – 5:00 NASLIN/NASSH Session XVI

- Kevin Grace, Archivist, University of Cincinnati Library, Archives and Rare Books Dept.
- Title: From Archives to Classroom: Documenting and Writing Cincinnati Sports History

Sunday, May 25

9:00am - 10:15 NASLIN/NASSH Session, XVII

- Bernie Kish, Executive Director & Kent Stephens, Collections Manager, College Football Hall of Fame
- Title: The College Football Hall of Fame: Making Its Mark in South Bend
- 10:30 11:35 NASLIN/NASSH Session XXI
 - Tam Dalrymple, Manager, WorldCat Services Marketing, OCLC
 - Title: Getting a Kick Out of WorldCat: Sports Resources and More for Librarians and Users.
- 2:30 + Visit to the Ohio Historical Society for the Muffins Baseball Game and Picnic

Other conference details including accommodation, banquet, registration fees and NASSH Convention Program will be available soon. See the NASSH website: <u>http://nassh.org/</u> in the next few weeks.

1.2 SIRC (Sport Information Resource Centre)

http://www.sirc.ca/

This year, 2003 will be an important year for SIRC as it marks the 30th anniversary of the founding of the Sport Information Resource Centre. Stay tuned for celebrations later in the year.

As mentioned in previous issues of NASLINE, Linda Wheeler, Director of Product Development, has been working on a record enhancement/amalgamation project since 2002. As new cataloguing tapes are received from the Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles, Olympic Museum Library and HERACLES, duplicate records are merged and/or enhanced. In late 2002 SPORTDiscus was reloaded on the OVID platform to improve the functionality of this vendor's application. EbscoHost and Silverplatter have seen many "change records" in addition to the new material indexed each month. SPORTDiscus users will begin to notice enhancements such as French-language title translations, additional French-language abstracts and French-language descriptors when an English record is incorporated with HERACLES records.

New Serials Now Indexed for SPORTDiscus

The subjects and sources indexed for SPORTDiscus is ever growing in scope and coverage. Indexing in the area of tourism and hospitality has been expanded with the addition of indexing from the refereed journal,

> Anatolia: an international journal of tourism and research Other indexed journal additions to SPORTDiscus include:

- > Entertainment law
- > JACA: journal of the American Chiropractic Association.
- > Journal of science and medicine (an e-journal, see section 2.1 for details),
- Turfgrass trends
- WellnessOptions

The coverage of yoga-related topics is expanded with the indexing from two well-respected journals,

- > Yoga International
- Yoga Journal

(See the 3.8 Serials section for publication details of these journals)

The topic of curling will also be improved by recent acquisitions from the Canadian Curling Association. In addition. Wish Publishing publications, are now being added and fully indexed for SPORTDiscus. Wish Publishing produces books on female athletes, conditioning, and other topics for girls and women in sport. See their website: <u>http://www.wishpublishing.com/</u>.

New Thesaurus Terms

On January 15, 2003, the SIRC Web Board came alive with a large report from the SIRC Indexing Committee of new terms added to the SIRCThesaurus. This committee usually meets once a month to consider new terminology to reflect the many scientific and diverse

NASLINE,	No.	21,	2003
----------	-----	-----	------

articles being indexed for the database. Many of these new terms have scope notes. The following is a list of selected new descriptors:

AIR QUALITY	KITEBOARDING	RANDOMIZED
		CONTROLLED TRIAL
BOTULINUM TOXIN	LINE DANCE	RECESSION
CASE-CONTROL STUDY	LOW BACK PAIN	RESILIENCE
CEREBROVASCULAR	LOWER EXTREMITY	SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED
ACCIDENT		DISEASE
CLINICAL TRIAL	MAGNETIC RESONANCE SPECTROSCOPY	SITTING VOLLEYBALL
COLOSTRUM	MAMMOGRAPHY	SMOKING CESSATION
CYCLOOXYGENASE	MOTOR SPEEDWAY	SUPINATION
INHIBITOR		
DOGSLEDDING	NATIONAL IDENTITY	THREE POINT PLAY
EMPOWERMENT	NEWS	TRAVELLING (BT
		BASKETBALL)
EXTRACORPOREAL	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	TRYPOTOPHAN
SHOCKWAVE THERAPY		
FAST FOOD	OLYMPIC ANTHEM	UPPER EXTREMITY
GENETICALLY MODIFIED	PERIPHERAL VASCULAR	VISOR
FOOD	DISEASE	
INTERVENTION	PHYSICAL THERAPIST	

SIRC welcomes suggestions for new material to be indexed for SPORTDiscus. Please send suggestions to Linda Wheeler, Director of Product Development (<u>lwheeler@sirc.ca</u>).

1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles (AAFLA)

http://www.aafla.org/

In each issue of NASLINE we have reported on the continuing efforts of AAFLA to increase the number and scope of digitized publications available on the Virtual Library part of their website. Wayne Wilson, VP Research and Library Director mentioned that this section of their website is very popular having had 1.25 million PDF downloads from their Virtual Library website during 2002.

Two additional serials have been noticed on the AAFLA website. They are:

- Outing Magazine, 1888-1889
 This project is in cooperation with the Minneapolis Public Library and it is intended that a modest run of this journal be made available, 1883-1915 in the near future.
- Baseball Magazine, (Official organ of the Baseball Players Fraternity) v12, no. 4 Feb 1914 – to v16, no.6, April 1916 This short run is available on the AAFLA website now. As resources become available the entire run will be digitized.

AAFLA has just received permission to digitize the Barcelona Official Report (1982). This will be a welcomed addition to the Official Reports already available.

1.4 Other News Bytes

Sport Sciences Databases

The SPOLIT database produced by the Bundesinstitut für Sportwissenschaft is no longer available via DIMDI, the German medical/scientific database vendor system. SPOLIT, a database of over 135,000, mainly German language sport sciences records, is now available on the BISp website in Bonn, Germany at

(<u>http://www.bisp.de/Produkte/datenbank_neu/hilfe_cd.htm</u>). In addition, the two other databases, SPOFOR (research reports) and SPOMEDIA (audiovisual material) are searchable at this website.

The South African Sports Commission/SISA database **Sportlit** is temporarily not available to the public via the internet. A colleague in South Africa reports that the database is still being updated inhouse. When the new computer system is installed, the database will be available once again via the web.

KinPubs & KinAbs

http://kinpubs.uoregon.edu/

Kinesiology Publications (KinPubs) is the new name for the Microform Publications of Human Movement Studies, published by the International Institute for Sport and Human Performance at the University of Oregon. Henriette Heiny, IISHP Director also reports a change of name to their Microform Publications' Bulletin that will now be known as Kinesiology Abstracts (KinAbs). These new names reflect the subject matter of the theses and dissertations collection that are available to subscribers in microfiche format. This collection has been available since 1949, and covers all aspects of sport sciences and physical education. Each semi-annual set of 120 theses/dissertations sent to subscribing libraries are also indexed for and incorporated into SIRC's SPORTDiscus database. Individual researchers may also purchase single theses via the IISHP website as above.

US. Dept. of Education's Commission on Opportunity in Athletics (Title IX)

This commission has been sitting since its formation on June 27, 2002 and is about to make its final recommendations. Many websites have extensive information, reports and documents. A selected few include:

- US Dept of Education <u>http://www.ed.gov/inits/commissionsboards/athletics/index.html</u>
- Title IX: 25 Years of Progress (fulltext report) <u>http://www.ed.gov./pubs/TitleIX/</u>
- Gender Equity in Sports (U. Iowa), http://bailiwick.lib.uiowa.edu/ge/
- Women's Sports Foundation (NY) <u>http://www.womenssportsfoundation.org/</u>
- Chronicle of Higher Education. Gender Equity in Sports, 2000-2001 <u>http://chronicle.com/stats/genderequity/</u>
- NCAA Gender Equity/Title IX
 <u>http://www1.ncaa.org/membership/ed_outreach/gender_equity/general_info/index.html</u>

ICSSPE Special Offer of Four Publications

The International Council of Sport Science and Physical Education is offering four of its publications at a special rate. The publications are:

- Vade Mecum: Directory of Sport Science, 2nd ed. 2000
- Kluka, D.A. ed., Women, sport and physical activity: sharing good practice, 2000.
- Doll-Tepper, G and Scoretz, D., eds. Proceedings: World Summit on Physical Education, Berlin, November 3-5, 1999.
- Telama, Risto et al., Physical fitness, sporting lifestyles and Olympic ideals: crosscultural studies on youth sport in Europe, (Sport Sciences Studies, v.11, 2002)

The Directory of Sport Science provides information on the history, body of knowledge, information sources, organizational networks on over 19 sport sciences disciplines. The Kluka volume has descriptions of outstanding initiatives to interest girls and women in sport activities. The Proceedings volume offers policy makers, researchers and physical educators information on the state of physical education programs and policies. The fourth work offers cross-cultural studies and selected psychological variables of young people 12-15 years. The original cost of the four volumes is usually over EUR 100, but is offered for EUR 75 (plus EUR 3 sea mail and EUR 10 air mail). Orders may be faxed to: +49 30 805-6386 or sent via email to: icsspe@icsspe.org or sent to ICSSPE Executive Office, Am Kleinen Wannsee 6, 14109 Berlin, Germany.

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

2.1 E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext

International Journal of Computer Science in Sport

http://www.iacss.org/ijcss/iacss_ijcss.html

v1, no. 1, December 2002 to date, semi-annual ISSN 1684-4769.

Subscription: Individual, 35 EUR; Institutions 100 EUR

Publisher. International Association for Computer Science in Sport.

Description: IJCSS is a peer-reviewed e-journal that publishes the results of research on computer modeling in sport, computer aided applications, data acquisition and processing, databases, multimedia/Internet, and education.

Editorial Board: Arnold Baca (Ed. In Chief, U.Vienna), Natalia Balague (INEFC Barcelona), Terry Haggerty (U. New Brunswick), Larry Katz, (U. Calgary), Joachim Mester (German Sport U, Cologne), Neville de Mestre (Bond U. Australia), Jurgen Perl, (Johannes Gutenberg U.)

Journal of Sports Science & Medicine

http://jssm.uludag.edu.tr/ v1, no. 1, March, 2002 -, Quarterly ISSN 1303-2968 *Subscription*: Freely available online in PDF format Publisher: c/o Dept of Sports Medicine, Medical Faculty, Uludag University

Description: A peer review journal that publishes articles on all aspects of sports medicine and exercise sciences.

Editorial Board: Hakan Gur, (U. Uludag, Ed. In Chief), Mustafa Atalay, (U.Kuopio, FIN), Danny Pincivero, (U. Toledo), Roger Ramsbottom (Oxford Brookes U.) et al.

2.2 Scholarly Websites

European Women and Sport: Women, Sport and Democracy

http://www.ews-online.com/en/

This is an independent group that consists of representatives and contact persons related to or interested in gender equality work of non-governmental or governmental sports organization and bodies in their respective countries. Aims at promoting the national equality work in sport and at disseminating information with European sports organizations. At present EWS has representatives from 41 member countries.

The Helmet Project: an Atlas of Football Helmets

http://www.nationalchamps.net/HelmetProject/

This website has graphic depictions of present and past football helmets from professional, collegiate, European NFL, and defunct college teams.

The Nutrition Source

http://www.hsph.harvard.edu/nutritionsource/

The Harvard School of Public Health, Department of Nutrition created and maintains this website with up to date information on healthy eating, including all the food groups, food pyramids, healthy weight and interpreting news on diet.

2.3 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

California Physical Fitness Test 2001 – Report to the Governor and Legislature, Sacramento: California Dept of Education, 2002.

http://164.109.154.248/fitnessrpt2001/

See also the News Release that summarizes the findings "State Superintendent of Public Instruction Delaine Eastin today announced that the results of a recent study conducted by the CDE show a distinct relationship between academic achievement and the physical fitness of California's public school students." <u>http://www.cdc.ca.gov/news/releases2002/rel37.asp</u>

Compensating Differentials and the Social Benefits of the NFL, by Gerald A. Carlino and Norman E. Coulson. Philadelphia, PA: Economic Research Division, Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia, 2002. 25p. (Working papers, 02-12) <u>http://www.phil.frb.org/econ/wps/</u>

From Wallet to Waistline: the Hidden Costs of Super Sizing. Washington, D.C., The National Alliance for Nutrition and Activity, June 2002. 14p. <u>http://www.cspinet.org/pdf/final_proce_study.pdf</u>

It's Fourth Down and What does the Bellman Equation Say?: a dynamic-programming analysis of football strategy, by David Romer. Cambridge, MA: National Bureau of Economic Research, 2002. (NBER working paper series, no. 9024). http://papers.nber.org/papers/W9024.pdf

Leisure-time Physical Activity Among Adults, United States, 1997-98, by Charlotte A. Schoenborn and Patricia M. Barnes, Hyattsville, Md., US Dept of Health and Human Services, National Center for Health Statistics, 2002. In PDF format. http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/ad/ad325.pdf

Measuring Physical Activity Levels of Nova Scotia Children and Youth, Philip Campagna, Principal Investigator, Halifax, Nova Scotia Sport and Recreation Commission, 2002. In PDF format http://www.gov.ns.ca/src/publications/NS_PA_ReportA_06_02_pdf

Review of Estimates Related to Vancouver's Bid to Stage the 2010 Olympic Winter Games and paralympic Winter Games. Vancouver, Auditor General of British Columbia, January 2003. (Report No. 6). In PDF format, 488KB. <u>http://www.bcauditor.com/PUBS/Reports-year.htm</u>

Soccer: coaching program, ed. by Stacy Chapman, Edward A. Derse, and Jacqueline Hansen, Los Angeles, Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles, 2002. 273p. <u>http://www.aafla.org/3ce/manuals_frmst.htm</u>

World-wide Survey of the State and Status of School Physical Education, by Kenneth Hardman and Joe Marshall, under the auspices of the International Council for Sport Sciences and Physical Education, 1999.

• This report and the website contain the report, the summary findings, PE Crisis Update and PE Links. <u>http://www.education.man.ac.uk/pecrisis/home.htm</u>

3.0 PUBLICATIONS UPDATE

This list is compiled from cataloguing records created by the Library of Congress, British Library, National Library of Australia, National Library of Canada, OCLC's WorldCat, other current awareness lists and Amazon.com. Selection is made with academic and special sport library collections in mind and covers a wide range of material on physical education, the social sciences of sport, sport administration and sport sciences. Pre-publication records (CIP) are included if the expected publication date is within a few months.

3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

Aicinena, Steven. Through the eyes of parents, children, and a coach: a fourteen-year participant-observer investigation of youth soccer. Lanham, Md.: University Press of America, 2002. 246p. ISBN 0761824367 \$41

NASLINE	No. 2'	1,2003
---------	--------	--------

Allen, Marian. Surviving outdoor adventures: a curriculum for training young people to be safe in the outdoors and near cold water.

Fairbanks, Alaska: University of Alaska Sea Grant College Program, 2002. Vol. 1 Survivor! (ISBN 156612073X) Vol. 2, Cold water safety and survival (ISBN 1566120748), Vol. 3, Land safety and survival (ISBN 1566120756), Vol. 4 Small boat safety and survival (ISBN 1566120764)

\$20 each volume. (SG-ED 36-39) <u>http://www.uaf.edu/seagrant/</u>

Back, Les and Crabbe, Tim. The changing face of football: racism, identity and multiculture in the English game. Oxford, Berg Publishers, 2002. 224p. ISBN 1859734782 \$68

Baker, Aaron. Contesting identities: sports in American film. Urbana, III.: University of Illinois Press, 2003. 192p. ISBN 0252028163 \$33 (Proj pub. May 2003)

Bender, Mark C. Train tough the army way: 50 sports strategies to out-think, out-train, and out-perform your competition. Chicago: Contemporary Books, 2003 244 p. ISBN 0071408088 \$17

Blackshaw, Tony. Leisure life: myth, modernity and masculinity. London: Routledge, 2003 192 p. ISBN 0415270723 60 GBP

Bolin, Anne and Granskog, Jane, eds.,
Athletic intruders: ethnographic research on women, culture and exercise.
Albany: State University of New York Press, 2003.
288 p. ISBN 0791455831 \$72 (SUNY series on sport, culture and social relations)

Carter, David M. & Rovell, Darren. On the ball: what you can learn about business from America's sports business leaders. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall/ Financial Times, 2003 360 p. ISBN 013100963X \$25 Proj. pub Feb 2003.

Cashman, Richard. Sport in the national imagination: Australian sport in the federation decades. Petersham, NSW: Walla Walla Press, 2002. 282 p. ISBN 187671848X \$30 AUD Website: <u>http://www.asc.zipworld.com.au/</u>

Chambers, Thomas A. Drinking the waters: creating an American leisure class at nineteenthcentury mineral springs. Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution Press, 2002. 282 p. ISBN 1588340686 \$40

Clements, Rhonda L. & Kinzler, Suzanne K. A multicultural approach to physical education: proven strategies for middle and high school. Champaign, III.: Human Kinetics, 2003 160 p. ISBN 0736038825 \$19

Clumpner, Roy A. Sport progressions. Champaign, III.: Human Kinetics, 2003, c2002 280 p. ISBN 0736033858 \$19 (Subj: PE and training – curricula)

Crossman, Jane, ed. Canadian sport sociology. Toronto: Nelson Canada Ltd, 2003 ISBN 0774737808 \$? Proj pub. Feb 15 2002 Web: <u>http://www.nelson.com/</u>

Doherty, Jonathan & Bailey, Richard. Supporting physical development and physical education in the early years. Buckingham, UK/Philadelphia: Open University Press, 2003 127 p. ISBN 0335209823 15 GBP

Dorrance, Anson & Averbuch, Gloria. The vision of a champion: advice and inspiration from the world's most successful women's soccer coach. Chelsea, MI: Sleeping Bear Press, 2002 327 p. ISBN 1585360554 \$20 (Now available from Clock Tower Press, <u>http://www.clocktowerpress.com/</u>

Ellestad, Myrvin H. & Amsterdam, Ezra A. eds. Exercise testing: new concepts for the new century. Boston: Kluwer Academic, 2002. 183 p. ISBN 0792373782 \$135 (Developments in cardiovascular medicine, v.235)

Feinberg, Joseph H. & Spielholz, Neil Irwin, eds. Peripheral nerve injuries in the athlete. Champaign, III.: Human Kinetics, 2003 265 p. ISBN 0736044906 \$49

Feinstein, John. The punch: one night, two lives, and the fight that changed basketball forever. Boston: Little, Brown, and Co., 2002 432 p. ISBN 0316279722 \$26 Subj. Violence in sports – US

Fisher, Donald. Lacrosse: a history of the game. Baltimore, Johns Hopkins University Press, 2002 361 p. ISBN 0801869382 \$35

Foster, Ian, ed. Irish sport, 1950-2000: an insight into Irish sporting success. Rickmasworth, Herts, UK: Manticore Books, 2002. 320 p. ISBN 1900887088 25 GBP

Franks, Joel Stephen. Hawaiian sports in the twentieth century. Lewiston, NY: Edwin Mellen Press, 2003 222 p. ISBN 0073470506 \$109

Fried, Gil; Shapiro, Steven J. and DeSchriver, Timothy D. Sport finance. Champaign, III.: Human Kinetics, 2003 ISBN 0736001832 \$59

Gerdy, John R. Sports: the all-American addiction. Jackson: University Press of Mississippi, 2002. 265 p. ISBN 157806452X \$28

Guevara, Arturo J.M. & Fidler, David P. Stealing lives: the globalization of baseball and the tragic story of Alexis Quiroz. Bloomington, Ind.: Indiana University Press, 2003 280 p. ISBN 0253341914 \$28

Hale, Bruce D. & Collins, David J. eds., Rugby tough. Champaign, III.: Human Kinetics, 2003 248 p. ISBN 0736036784 \$20 Subj: Rugby football – Psych aspects and Training

Hansson, Anders; McDougall, Bonnie S. & Weightman, Frances, eds. The Chinese at play: festivals, games and leisure. London/NY: Kegan Paul, 2002 226 p. ISBN 0710307314 75 GBP

Hartmann-Tews, Ilse & Pfister, Gertrud, eds. Sport and women: social issues in international perspective. London/NY: Routledge, 2003 288 p. ISBN 041524627X \$100 Co published with the International Society for Comparative Physical Education and Sport.

Hastie, Peter A. Teaching for lifetime physical activity through quality high school physical education. San Francisco: Benjamin Cummings, 2003 385 p. ISBN 0205343546 \$42.

Hemphill, Dennis and Symons, Caroline, eds. Gender, sexuality and sport: a dangerous mix. Petersham, NSW: Walla Walla Press, \$30 AUD Website: <u>http://www.asc.zipworld.com.au/</u>

Hendry, Joy & Raveri, Massimo, eds. Japan at play: the ludic and the logic of power. London/NY: Routledge, 2002 309 p. ISBN 0415215013 \$100 (The Nissan Institute/Routledge Japanese studies series)

Hodge, Samuel R. et al. Case studies in adapted physical education: empowering critical thinking. Scottsdale, Ariz: Holcomb Hathaway Publishers, 2003 269 p. ISBN 1890871427 \$23 Web: <u>http://hh-pub.com/</u>

Horrigan, Joseph M. & E.J. "Doc" Kreis. Strength, conditioning, and injury prevention for hockey. Chicago: Contemporary Books, 2003 244 p. ISBN 0071399259 \$17

Housh, Terry J; Housh, Dona J. & DeVries, Herbert A. Applied exercise and sport physiology. Scottsdale, Ariz.: Holomb Hathaway, 2003 406 p. ISBN 1890871419 \$46 (The accompanying CD-ROM prepared with PowerPoint includes a vocabulary review, interactive quizzes, full-color versions of the textbook's art and website links)

Hudson, Simon. Sport and adventure tourism NY: Haworth Hospitality Press, 2003 324 p. ISBN 0789012758 \$35

Jeukendrup, Asker E. High-performance cycling. Champaign, III.: Human Kinetics, 2003 310 p. ISBN 0736040218 \$22

Jozsa, Frank P. American sports empire: how the leagues breed success. Westport, Conn.: Praeger, 2003 272p. ISBN 1567205593 \$70

Jutley, R.S. Fit for motorsport: improve your race performance with physical and mental training. Sparkford, UK: Haynes Publishing, 2003. 128 p. ISBN 1859608760 15 GBP Web: <u>http://www.haynes.co.uk/</u>

Koshar, Rudy, ed. Histories of leisure. Oxford/NY: Berg Publishers, 2002. 365 p. ISBN 1859735207 \$68

Kraus, Rebecca S. Minor league baseball: community building through hometown sports. NY: Haworth Press, 2003. ISBN 0789017555 \$20

Krüger, Arnd & Murray, W.J., eds. The Nazi Olympics: sport, politics and appeasement in the 1930s. Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2003 ISBN 0252028155 \$45 (Sport and society)

NASLINE,	No. 2	21,	2003
----------	-------	-----	------

Leheny, David Richard. The rules of play: national identity and the shaping of Japanese leisure. Ithaca: Cornell University Press, 2003. ISBN 0801440912 \$30 Proj. pub. March 2003

Leith, Larry M. The psychology of coaching team sports: a self-help guide for coaches at all levels. Toronto: Sport Book Publishers, 2003 216 p. ISBN 0920905803 \$20 USD Pub addr: 278 Robert St., Toronto, ON M5S 2K8, FAX: 416-966-9022

Lindqvist, Sven. Bench press. London: Granta Books, 2003 122 p. ISBN 1862075727 9 GBP Translated from the Swedish by Sarah Death. Subj: Bodybuilding – social aspects, history and philosophy

Locke, Lawrence F. & Lambdin, Dolly. Putting research to work in elementary physical education: conversations in the gym. Champaign, III.: Human Kinetics, 2003 232 p. ISBN 0736045317 \$28

Lomax, Michael E. Black baseball entrepreneurs, 1860-1901: operating by any means necessary. Syracuse, NY: Syracuse University Press, 2003. 272 p. ISBN 0815629702 \$40 HC, \$20 pap. (Sports and entertainment) Proj. pub. April 2003

Lund, Mark A; Elfman, Lois & Patrick, Rebecca. Frozen assets: the new order of figure skating. Worcester, Md: Ashton International Media, 2002. 298 p. ISBN 0972140204 \$25 Pub. Addr: 44 Front St. Suite 590, Worcester, MA 01608

Lyle, John. Sports coaching concepts: a framework for coaches' behaviour. London/NY: Routledge, 2002. 240 p. ISBN 0415261570 \$95 HC, \$40 pap.

Mackinnon, Laurel T., et al., Exercise management: concepts and professional practice. Champaign, III.: Human Kinetics, 2003 358 p. ISBN 0736000232 \$45

Marcus, Bess & Forsyth, LeighAnn. Motivating people to be physically active. Champaign, III.: Human Kinetics, 2003 220 p. ISBN 0736040641 \$28 (Physical activity intervention series)

McKeag, Douglas, ed. Basketball. Malden, Mass: Blackwell Science, 2003.

112p. ISBN 0632059125 \$35 (Handbook of sports medicine and science)

Miller, Ernestine G. Making her mark: firsts and milestones in women's sports. Chicago: Contemporary Books, 2002. 401 p. ISBN 0071390537 \$17

Miller, Mark D.: Howard, Richard F. & Plancher, Kevin D. Surgical atlas of sports medicine. Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders, 2003 400 p. ISBN 0721673074 \$159 Proj. pub. March 2003

Mitchell, Elizabeth. Three strides before the wire: the dark and beautiful world of horse racing. Edinburgh: Mainstream & NY: Hyperion Books, 2003. 401 p. ISBN 1840187174 15 GBP

Nathan, Daniel A. Saying it's so: a cultural history of the Black Sox scandal. Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2003. 285p. ISBN 0252027655 \$40 (Sport and society)

Podnieks, Andres & Sawanash, Sheila. Kings of the ice: a history of world hockey. Richmond Hill, Ont: NDE Publishing, 2002. 1023 p. ISBN 1553210999 \$55 USD, \$70 CAD Website: <u>http://www.ndepublishing.com/</u>

Poe, Carl M. Conditioning for figure skating: off-ice techniques for on-ice performance. Chicago: Contemporary Books, 2002 192 p. ISBN 157028220X \$17

Reeb, Matthieu, ed. and the Court of Arbitration for Sport. Digest of CAS Awards. The Hague: Kluwer Law International, 2002. Vol. 1, 1986-1998, 708 p. ISBN 9041117296 \$120 USD Vol. 2, 1998-2000, 982 p. ISBN 904111730X \$120 USD Website: <u>http://www.wkap.nl/</u>

Rinehart, Robert E. & Sydnor, Synthia, eds. To the extreme: alternative sports, inside and out. Albany: State University of New York Press, 2003. 416 p. ISBN 079145665X \$69 HC, \$23 pap. (SUNY series on sport, culture and social relations) Website: <u>http://www.sunypress.edu/</u>

Rivers, Jacob F. Cultural values in the Southern sporting narrative. Columbia, SC: University of South Carolina Press, 2002. 216 p. ISBN 1570034834 \$30 (Subj: Sports stories, American – History and crit.)

Roberts, John T. Stadium design. NY: Halstead Press (div. of Wiley), 2002 128 p. ISBN 0470848405 \$35

Rusko, Heikki. Cross country skiing.

Malden, Mass: Blackwell Science, 2003 198 p. ISBN 0632055715 25 GBP (Olympic handbook of sports medicine and science)

Sands, Bill; Caine, Dennis John & Borms, J. Scientific aspects of women's gymnastics. Basel/NY: S. Karger, 2003. 174 p. ISBN 3805574762 \$147, 116 DEM (from Otto Harrassowitz)

Savelsbergh, Geert J.P., et al, eds. Development of movement co-ordination in children: applications in the field of ergonomics, health sciences and sport. London/NY: Routledge, 2003 288 p. ISBN 0415247365 \$95

Scanlan, Lawrence. Grace under fire: the state of our sweet and savage game. Toronto: Penguin Canada, 2002. 308 p. ISBN 0143013432 \$35 USD (Subj. Hockey)

Shiver, Jay Sanford. Recreational services for older adults. Madison, NJ: Fairleigh Dickinson University Press, 2002. ISBN 0838639445 \$50

Shropshire, Kenneth L. & Davis, Timothy. The business of sports agents. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, c2002, 2003. 206 p. ISBN 0812236823 \$30

Silvester, L. Jay, ed. Complete book of throws. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003 ISBN 0736041141 \$22. (Subj: Weight throwing, Javelin throwing.)

Stacey, Sarah Alyn, ed. Essays on heroism in sport in Ireland and France. Lewiston, NY: Edwin Mellen Press, 2003. 220 p. ISBN 0773469192 \$110 (Surname on publisher's website appears as Alyn-Stacey)

Stern, Jeffrey. Smart football officiating: how to get better every game. Franksville, Wis: Referee Enterprises, 2002 85 p. ISBN 1582080267 \$13 (Note: From Referee magazine and the National Association of Sports Officials)

Stoll, Thomas. Isometric muscle strength measurement. Stuttgart/NY: Thieme Medical Publishers, 2002 146 p. ISBN 313127851X \$35 Website: <u>http://www.thieme.com/</u>

Swaim, Deve, & Edwards, Sally. High school healthy hearts in the zone: a heart rate monitoring program for lifelong fitness. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003 317 p. ISBN 073604177X \$25

Talbott, Shawn M. A guide to understanding dietary supplements: magic bullets or modern snake oil? NY: Haworth Press, 2002 740 p. ISBN 0789014556 \$80

Tenke, Zoltan & Higgins, Andy. Medicine ball training: a complete book of medicine ball exercises for coaches of all sports. Toronto: Sport Books, 2003. 73 p. ISBN 0920905404 \$13 USD

Westerbeek, Hans & Smith, Aaron. Sport business in the global marketplace. NY: Palgrave Macmillan, 2003. 240 p. ISBN 140390300X \$38

Wheaton, Belinda, ed. Lifestyle sport: consumption, identity and difference. London: Routledge, 2003 224 p. ISBN 0415259541 55 GBP Subj: Sports- Social aspects.

Wilcox, Ralph C. Sporting dystopias: the making and meaning of urban sport cultures. Albany: State University of New York Press, 2003. 304 p. ISBN 0791456692 \$60 (SUNY series on sport, culture, and social relations)

YMCA of the USA. YMCA aquatic management: a guide to effective leadership. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003 724 p. ISBN 0736044752 \$95

3.2 New Editions and Reprints

Bale, John. Sports geography. 2nd ed. London/NY: Routledge, 2003. 196 p. ISBN 0419252207 22 GBP

Bompa, Tudor O.; De Pasquale, Mauro G & Cornacchia, Lorenzo. Serious strength training, 2nd ed. Champaign, III.: Human Kinetics, 2003 288 p. ISBN 0736042660

Eitzen, D. Stanley & Sage, Georg Harvey. Sociology of North American sport. 7th ed. Boston: McGraw-Hill, 2003. 385 p. ISBN 0072354003 \$77

Ellestad, Myrvin H. Stress testing: principles and practice, 5th ed. Oxford/NY: Oxford University Press, 2003 672 p. ISBN 0195159284 \$80

Hannula, Dick. Coaching swimming successfully. 2nd ed. Champaign, III.: Human Kinetics, 2003 ISBN 0736045198 \$20 Proj. pub. March 2003

Komi, Paavo. V., ed. Strength and power in sport, 2nd ed. Oxford/Malden, Mass: Blackwell Science, 2003 523 p. ISBN 0632059117 75 GBP (IOC Medical Commission in collaboration with the International Federation of Sports Medicine) (Encyclopaedia of sports medicine, v.3)

Lumpkin, Angela; Stoll, Sharon Kay & Beller, Jennifer Marie. Sport ethics: applications for fair play. 3rd ed. Boston: McGraw-Hill, 2003 274 p. ISBN 0072462094 \$72 (2nd ed. Pub. 1999)

Mood, Dale; Musker, Frank F. & Rink, Judith. Sports and recreational activities, 13th ed. Boston: McGraw-Hill, 2003 704 p. ISBN 007247503X \$75

Nieman, David C. Exercise testing and prescription: a health related approach, 5th ed. Boston: McGraw-Hill, 2003. 774 p. ISBN 0767427866 \$73

Pfeiffer, Ronald P. & Mangus, Brent C., Concepts of athletic training, 3rd ed. Sudbury, Mass: Jones and Bartlett Publishers, 2002 378 p. ISBN 0763714593 \$57

Reilly, Thomas & Williams, A.M., Science and soccer, 2nd ed. London/NY: Routledge, 2003. 392 p. ISBN 0415262313 \$110

Sabock, Ralph J. Coaching: a realistic perspective. 7th ed. San Diego, Calif: Collegiate Press, 2002. 330p. ISBN 0939693550 \$46 Website: <u>http://www.collegiatepress.net/</u>

Veal, Anthony James. Leisure and tourism policy and planning, 2nd ed. NY: CABI Publishing, 2002 ISBN 0851995462 \$45 (1st ed, 1994)

Watt, David C. Sports management and administration, 2nd ed. London/NY: Routledge, 2002. 296 p. ISBN 0415274567 \$32 (1st ed, 1998)

Weikart, Phyllis S. Teaching movement & dance: a sequential approach to rhythmic movement. 5th ed. Rev

Ypsilanti, Mich: High/Scope Press, 2003. 450 p. ISBN 1573791326 \$35 Website: <u>http://www.highscope.org/</u>

Willughby, Francis. Francis Willughby's book of games: a seventeenth-century treatise on sports, games and pastimes, edited and introduced by David Cram, Jeffrey L. Forgeng and Dorothy Johnston. Aldershot: Ashgate, 2003. 444 p. ISBN 1859284604 \$105 USD

Wisotzki, Nancy Wagner. Fitness and lifestyle management for law enforcement, 2nd ed. Toronto: Emond Montgomery Publishers, 2003. 291 p. ISBN 1552390896 \$50 CAD Website: <u>http://www.emp.on.ca/</u>

3.3 Olympiana

Borgers, Walter; Diem, Carl et al. The Olympic torch relays, 1936-1994. Kassel: AGON-Sportverlag, 1996. 200 p. ISBN 3928562290 EUR 35.80 (A question on a listserv referred to this book. It is still in print. See publisher's website <u>http://www.agon-shop.de/</u>)

Guttmann, Allen. The Olympics, a history of the modern games. 2nd ed. Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2002 214 p. ISBN 0252027256 \$17

Mallon, Bill and Bijkerk, Ton. The 1920 Olympic Games: results for all competitors in all events, with commentary. Jefferson, NC: McFarland, 2002. 559 p. ISBN 0786412801 \$49.50 (Results of the early modern Olympics, v.7)

Sonnenborn, Liz. Murder at the 1972 Olympics in Munich. NY: Rosen Publishing Group, 2003 64 p. ISBN 0823936546 \$27 (Book written for adolescents, grades 5 to 12) Website: <u>http://www.rosenpublishing.com/</u>

3.4 Reference Works

Applegate, Elizabeth Ann. Encyclopedia of sports and fitness nutrition: everything you need to know for optimum physical performance. Roseville, CA: Prima Publishing, 2002. 432p. ISBN 0761513787 \$23 <u>http://www.primapublishing.com/</u>

Russell, Henry. Sports rules. Glasgow: HarperCollins, 2002. 255 p. ISBN 0007122713 \$8 (Cataloguing record also shows title as: Collins gem. Sports rules)

3.5 Local Interest

Arnold, Ed. Whose puck is it, anyway?: a season with a minor novice hockey team. Toronto: McClelland & Stewart, 2002. 258 p. ISBN 0771007809 \$28 USD

Calgary Booster Club. Creating a legacy for local sport. Calgary, AB: Freelance Communications, 2003. ISBN 0973023724 \$15 approx. Proj pub March 15, 2003. Website: <u>http://www.freelancepublishing.net</u> Pub addr: 4517 – 17th Ave. SW, Calgary, AB T2T 4R3

Corbett, Bernard. The Beanpot: fifty years of thrills, spills, and chills. Boston: Northeastern University Press, 2003 227 p. ISBN 1555535313 \$35 (Subj: Hockey-Mass.-History)

Dougan, Andy. Dynamo: triumph and tragedy in Nazi-occupied Kiev. Guilford, Conn: Lyons Press, 2002, c2001. 243 p. ISBN 158574719X \$23 (Orig pub in UK by Fourth Estate, 2001) Subj: Dynamo Football Club – History; WWII – Ukraine – Kiev

3.6 Biography

Mogulof, Milly. Foiled: Hitler's Jewish Olympian: the Helene Mayer story. Oakland, CA: RDR Books, 2002. 253 p. ISBN 157143092X \$18 (Pub website: <u>http://www.rdrbooks.com</u>)

3.7 Conference Proceedings

No listings for this issue

3.8 Serials

The following titles are now being indexed by SPORTDiscus database:

Anatolia: an international journal of tourism and research

V1, no1, 1990-, semi-annual, ISSN 1300-4220 <u>http://www.anatoliajournal.com/</u> Subscription: Institutional \$50 USD, Professional, \$35 USD Publisher: c/o P.K. 589 – 0644, Yenisehir, Ankara, Turkey. Nazmi Kozak, Editor in Chief, School of Tourism and Hotel Management, Anadolu University, Eskisehir, Turkey, SPORTDiscus indexes from v13, no, 1, 2002-

Entertainment law

V1, no1, Spr, 2002-, 3/yr, ISSN 1473-0987 Subscription: Institutional 135 GBP, Individual 38 GBP Publisher: Frank Cass Publisher, London, UK

http://www.frankcass.com/

JACA: journal of the American Chiropractic Association.

(WorldČat title: Journal of the American Chiropractic Association) v32, 1995- Monthly, ISSN 1081-7166 Subscription: Non-member rates: US & Canadian addresses \$90 USD, International \$150 USD Publisher: American Chiropractic Association

http://www.amerchiro.org/

Turfgrass trends

1992-, Monthly, ISSN 1076-7207 Subscription: gratis on website <u>http://www.turfgrasstrends.com/</u> Advanstar Communications, Cleveland, Ohio

WellnessOptions

Winter 2000-, 10/yr, ISSN 1496-1008 Subscription: Canada \$53.50 CAD, US \$50 USD, International \$80 USD <u>http://www.wellnessoptions.ca/</u> Publishers: WellnessOptions Publishing, 250 Consumers Rd., Suite 525, Toronto, ON M2J 4V6

Yoga International

V1, no1, July/Aug 1991-, Bimonthly, ISSN 1055-7911 Subscription: USD \$18 <u>http://www.yimag.org/</u> Publisher: Himalayan International Institute of Yoga Science & Philosophy, in conjunction with Yoga International, Inc.

Yoga Journal 1975-, Bimonthly, ISSN 0191-0964 http://www.yogateachersassoc.org/ http://www.yogajournal.com/ Subscription: \$16 USD for US addresses, \$23 USD for Canadian, and \$38 USD for International Publisher: California Yoga Teachers Association, Berkeley, CA

3.9 Special Issues of Periodicals

Hall, Ruth L. and Oglesby, Carole A., eds., Exercise and Sport In Feminist Therapy: Constructing Modalities and Assessing Outcomes, Women and therapy, v.25, no. 2, 2002 New York, Haworth Press. \$20. (Pub simultaneously as a monograph, ISBN 0789019124) http://www.haworthpress.com/

Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Law Library, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: <u>gghent@ucalgary.ca</u>

Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at the Sport Information Resource Centre's SPORTQuest web site: <u>http://www.sportquest.com/naslin</u>

The web address for Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory is: http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite

NASLINE, No. 21, 2003
INASLINE, NO. 21, 2003
21
21